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Hon. Neil Stallings
 
Mayor
 
City Hall 
Jonesboro, AR 72401 

Dear Neil: 

It is a little early to discuss appointments to the Solid 
Waste Authority but I would like for you and your secretary 
to help me keep up with it so that it can be done at the 
proper time. 

The luck of the draw indicated last year that all four of 
the members of the Authority who drew one year terms were 
City appointees. They are Frierson, Culpepper, Davis and 
Mulhollen. Our terms expire August 1, 1986. 

Some time during July new appointments should be made for 
all four of these positions. The statute says that 
directors are "appointed by the governing bodies of the 
respective municipalities and counties". I assume that 
means the City Council makes the appointment. 

The new term of office for each of these four will be three 
~ears_beginning August 1, 1986. 

The Authority will have to have an annual meeting in August 
so if I could have your appointments sometime around the 
first week of that month it would be helpful. 

Reg/~, 
U?'~~.... 

Charles Frierson, III 

CF/pp 


